

베트남 입국 승객을 위한 건강 검역 신고방법 안내

I. 주의:

- 항공기 출발 24시간 전부터 자택에서 신고할 수 있습니다. 편리한 체크인을 위해 공항에 도착하기 전에 신고서를 작성하십시오.
- 유아, 아동 포함하여 베트남에 입국하는 승객 모두 각각 생성해야 합니다.
- 불필요한 문제를 피하기 위해 필요한 정보를 충분하고 정확하게 기입해야 합니다.

II. 검역 신고 방법:



- Step 1: QR 코드 스캔 혹은 <https://tokhaiyte.vn> 접속
- Step 2: “Entry declaration” 선택
- Step 3: 알맞은 국기를 선택하여 검역신고 언어를 선택합니다.
- Step 4: 주의 깊게 읽고 신고서의 각 필드에 정확한 정보를 기입하십시오. (*) 표시가 있는 칸과 전화번호는 필수 입력 사항이니 참고하시기 바랍니다.

Tờ khai y tế/Vietnam Health Declaration

Khai di chuyển nội địa
For domestic move declaration

Chợ người nhập cảnh
Entry declaration

Khai báo toàn dân
For domestic guests

Chọn ngôn ngữ để khai báo y tế / Select the language to declare health:

Update the declaration Guide passengers

Update the declaration if you want to edit declared information

MEDICAL DECLARATION FORM

THIS IS IMPORTANT DOCUMENT, YOUR INFORMATION IS VITAL TO ALLOW HEALTH AUTHORITIES CONTACT YOU TO PREVENT COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

Warning: Declaring false information is a violation of Vietnamese law and may be subject to criminal handling

Object (*) Gate (*)

Expert Noi Bai airport

Full name (CAPITAL LETTERS) (*)

JOHN HENRY

Commented [Ma1]: 호치민의 경우, Tan Son Nhat airport 로 넣어야 함. (Saigon port 로 넣으면 안됨)
하노이의 경우, Noi Bai Airport 로 입력

Date of birth (*)
 01 10 1990 Gender (*) Male Nationality (*) American

Passport number or other legal document (*)
 PP123456

Travel information (*)
 Plane Ship Car Other (clarify)

Transportation No. (*) VN123 Seat No. NIL

Departure date (*) Note: I can only declare within 24 hours (01 day) before flight departure time 26 01 2022 Immigration date (*) 26 01 2022

Place of departure (province/country)
 Country / Region (*) Taiwan (China) Province (*) TAIPEI

Place of destination (province/country)
 Country / Region (*) Vietnam Province (*) Ha Noi

In the past 14 days, which province / city / territory / country have you been to? (*)
 No

Select a property after quarantine
 Province (*) Ha Noi District (*) Ba Dinh district Ward (*) Kim Ma

Quarantine place (*)
 100 Kim Ma, Ba Dinh, Ha Noi

Contact information in VietNam
 Province (*) Ha Noi District (*) Ba Dinh district Ward (*) Kim Ma

Staying address (*)
 100 Kim Ma, Ba Dinh, Ha Noi

Phone number you will use in Vietnam (is Roaming number or Vietnam number)
 Tel./Mob. (*) 0916234566 Email johnheniv@gmail.com

Commented [Ma2]: 좌석 번호는 수속 전 이므로 "NIL"로 입력

Commented [Ma3]: 격리 시설 주소는 자택 또는 체류 호텔 주소 입력.

If you have any of the followings at present or during the past 14 days (until the date of entry/exit/transit)? (*)

Symptoms	Yes	No	Symptoms	Yes	No
Fever (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	Vomiting (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>
Cough (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	Diarrhea (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>
Difficulty of breathing (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	Skin haemorrhage (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>
Sore throat (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	Rash (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>

List of vaccines or biologicals used:

History of exposure: During the last 14 days, did you (*)

	Yes	No
Visit any poultry farm / living animal market / slaughter house / contact to animal (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>
Care for a sick person of communicables diseases (*)	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>

Choose a quarantine facility (*)

- General isolation base set
- Self-selected quarantine facility
- Other

Information on vaccination against Covid-19

Nose	Vaccine name	Date of injection	Health facilities	Nation	Injection certificate file
1	COVID-19 Vaccine Moc	01/08/2021		American	
2	COVID-19 Vaccine Moc	01/12/2021		American	Choose file to upload

More injections

Delete all if you have not ever used any Covid - 19 vaccines yet

Information on testing for Covid-19

Test results: Result date: Type of test: Nation: Result certificate file:

Compulsory to upload your Covid - 19 test result

Information on certificate of recovery from Covid-19 disease Skip if you have never had Covid - 19

Healing day: Treatment facility: Nation: Certificate file:

Register a sim to use in Vietnam [VIETTEL](#) [VINAPHONE](#) [MOBIPHONE](#)

Captcha (*)



The data you provide is completely confidential and only serves for the prevention of epidemics, under the management of the Vietnam National Steering Committee for COVID-19 Epidemic Prevention and Control. When you press "Submit", you understand and agree with the above statement.

SUBMIT FORM

- Step 5: "Submit form" 선택

- **Step 6:** 검역신고를 확인하기 위해 QR 코드를 저장하고 공항에서 제시하십시오(필요한 경우).



(QRCode code used to Check in, Check out)


Thank you for completing the medical declaration.

You need to go to the health quarantine desk's to get the confirmation form before going through immigration counters

Code : TK-002460319

Passport: PP123456

Access code: SBNB-HN-767_01_26012022_PP123456

 [Update the declaration](#)

Commented [Ma4]: 완료되면 생성된 QR 코드를 휴대폰에 저장하거나 출력하여 소지